
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 

 
 
 

3726 REPLACEMENT OF DENTAL HYGIENE 
EQUIPMENT 
 
Patterson Dental 
Southlake, TX 
 

$338,357.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  October 28, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3726 
– Replacement of Dental Hygiene Equipment 
 

SCOPE: Purchase of Dental Hygiene chairs and console cabinets, to 
replace worn and outdated equipment to include removal of 
existing, trade-in of existing and installation of new.  The 
existing equipment was installed in 1997. 
 

RESPONSES: Four (4) vendors viewed the bid package, three (3) responded.   
 

COMPARISON: See attached.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Patterson Dental 
Southlake, TX   
 

$338,357.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
JUSTIFICATION: Low bid meeting specifications 

 
REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Dental Hygiene 

 

 

 

 

 

 


